
 

 

IFB 22-034       DUE DATE: March 15, 2022 
 

EL PASO COUNTY 
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT DIVISION 

 
CONTRACTOR’S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT  

FOR 
WIDEFIELD ADA IMPROVEMENTS (CDBG) PROJECT 

 
This statement will provide information which will enable the County to evaluate the qualifications of your 
firm and staff with regard to the requirements of this Invitation for Bids (IFB). Please complete this form 
in its entirety and submit it along with the other required bid documents. If there is not enough room 
on the form to answer the questions, attach additional pages as necessary. If additional information is 
provided on a separate sheet for any of these items, clearly specify where it can be located in your submittal 
package. 
 
(PRINT or TYPE)  
FIRM NAME:  

ADDRESS:  

CITY STATE ZIP:  

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE NAME:  

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE TITLE:  

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
SIGNATURE (sign here):  

 

PHONE:  FAX:  EMAIL:  

  
1.  TYPE OF BUSINESS 2. TYPE OF LICENSE & LOCATION 

  CORPORATION    INDIVIDUAL    

  PARTNERSHIP    JOINT VENTURE    

  OTHER:    

 
3.  CONTRACTOR CLASSIFICATION 

 GENERAL CONTRACTOR  ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

 PLUMBING CONTRACTOR  HVAC CONTRACTOR 

 ROOFING CONTRACTOR  ASBESTOS REMOVAL 

 OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY):  

 
4.  NUMBER OF YEARS IN BUSINESS:  

 
5.  ON A SEPARATE SHEET PROVIDE A BRIEF HISTORY OF YOUR FIRM, STAFF SIZE AND EXPERIENCE. 
     SUBMIT A RESUME FOR THE PROJECT MANAGER AND EACH KEY PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO THIS 
     PROJECT. 
 
6. WHAT OTHER NAME(S) HAS YOUR COMPANY OPERATED UNDER:  
  

  

 
7.  HAVE YOU OR YOUR FIRM EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE ANY WORK AWARDED TO YOU? 

 YES    NO   IF “YES”, EXPLAIN: 
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8.  HAS ANY OFFICER OR PARTNER OF YOUR ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN AN OFFICER OR PARTNER OF 
 ANOTHER ORGANIZATION THAT FAILED TO COMPLETE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITHIN THE 

 LAST FIVE (5) YEARS? YES   NO   IF “YES”, EXPLAIN: 

  

  

  

 
9.  HAS YOUR FIRM OR ANY PARTNERS OR OFFICERS EVER BEEN INVOLVED IN ANY 

 BANKRUPTCY ACTION?       YES     NO    IF “YES”, EXPLAIN: 

  

  

  

 
10. ARE YOU PRESENTLY INVOLVED IN ANY LITIGATION WITH AN OWNER OR OTHER 

 GOVERNMENT AGENCY?  YES  NO  IF “YES”, EXPLAIN TYPE, KIND,  

 PLAINTIFF, DEFENDANT, ETC., AND STATE THE CURRENT STATUS (attach pages if necessary): 
  

  

  

 
11.  BANK REFERENCE:  

 ADDRESS:  

 CONTACT:  PHONE:  

 
12. LIST THREE (3) SIMILAR PROJECTS (LOCAL OR STATE-WIDE) FROM LAST FIVE (5) YEARS.  INCLUDE 
 LOCATION OF PROJECT; CONTACT NAME, ADDRESS, PHONE NUMBER; SIZE OF PROJECT (CONTRACT 

AMOUNT): 
 NOTE: DETAILED INFORMATION ON THESE PROJECTS MAY ALSO BE REQUESTED IN THE IFB 

PACKAGE. 
 1.  

  

  

 2.  

  

  

 3.  

  

  

 
13.  LIST CURRENT SIMILAR PROJECTS (LOCAL OR STATE-WIDE) UNDER CONTRACT- 
 INCLUDE LOCATION OF PROJECT, CONTACT NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, SIZE OF 

PROJECT (CONTRACT AMOUNT). NOTE: DETAILED INFORMATION ON THESE PROJECTS MAY ALSO BE 
REQUESTED IN THE IFB PACKAGE. 

 1.  

  

  

 2.   

  

  

 3.  

  

  

 
14. LIST OF SUB-CONTRACTORS TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT: 

(INCLUDE NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, TYPE OF WORK, PERCENTAGE OF THE WORK) 
 1.  

  

 2.  
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 3.  

  

 4.  

  

 5.  

 
15.   LIST OF MATERIAL SUPPLIERS TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT: 
       (INCLUDE NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, TYPE OF MATERIAL) 
 1.  

  

 2.  

  

 3.  

   

 4.  

  

 5.  

  

 
16.   BONDING COMPANY AND AGENT: 
 NAME:  

 PHONE:  

 (A) CURRENT BONDING RATE:  

 (B) LARGEST INDIVIDUAL PROJECT BOND TO DATE:  

 
17.  SURETY (insurance) REFERENCE FOR LAST FIVE (5) YEARS:  

  

 

IF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED ON A SEPARATE SHEET FOR ANY OF THESE ITEMS, 
CLEARLY SPECIFY WHERE IT CAN BE LOCATED IN YOUR BID PACKAGE. 

 
The Signatory of this questionnaire guarantees the truth and accuracy of all statements herein. 
1. I/We have cash and other liquid assets available for this project, independent of all other undertakings, in the 
amount of $________________________________________. 
 
2. Following is a list of all work I/We have under contract at the present time: 

 

Location Character Total $ % Date Of 
Of Work Of Work Amount Complete Completion 

     

     

     

     

 
3.     The proposed work has been inspected by the BIDDER’s representative, ____________________ as follows:                  
  

   

  

 
4. If awarded the Contract, I/We propose to carry out the work according to the following plan (attach pages if 

necessary): 
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5. I/We own and have available for the work the following equipment (attach additional pages if needed): 
 

EQUIPMENT: (fully describe: size,  
                      condition, years of service, etc.) 

LOCATED AT: 
DATE 
AVAILABLE: 

   

   

   

   

   

   
6. I/We expect to purchase the following equipment, which will reduce the available quick assets indicated in 

Paragraph 1 of this form by $_______________________________: 
  

  

  

 
7. I/We expect to rent the following equipment: 
  

  

  

 
8. I/We expect to sublet the following items: (If the total amount of items is more than 20% of the entire contract, 

the name of the sub-contractor* must be given.) 
  

  

  

  
 *The proposed sub-contractor must add his statement that his name has been used with his knowledge and 

consent, and add his proper signature to such statement. 


